

Grantsburg Rod and Gun Club

Meeting Minutes

March 12, 2024

Present: President: Mike Chell, Treasurer: John McNally, Secretary: Jamie Paro

Board members: Alan Melin, Stoney Marek, Garrett Luedtke, Ricky Danielson

Call to Order: Mike Chell called the meeting to order.

Secretary's report: Jamie read the meeting minutes from the January 9th meeting. Garrett L made a motion to approve the meeting minutes and Ricky D seconded. Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's report: Current balance and cash report were reviewed. GHS account reviewed. Pending transactions reviewed. Jamie P made a motion to approve the treasurer's report Al M seconded. All in favor. Treasurer's report approved.

Old Business:

- In Memory Board
- Items tabled until Spring
 - Lawn Care
 - Adding concrete to bird house
 - Add outlet to outside club house
 - Adjusting trap lights

New Business:

- Update from 3-Gun group. Group will donate 20% of the proceeds back to the club. The remaining funds will be used for updating targets and ranges and 3 Gun events.
- Mike J has agreed to oversee youth shooting for 4 weeks in June will continue to look for a permanent replacement.
- Mike J proposed logo for gun club.
- Discussion about concessions: Some discussion about bringing food truck in vs making food.
- Captain's meeting agenda
- Spring Clean-up Date April 14th
- Discussion about price of shells-will continue to sell shells for \$10/box
- Discussion about machine gun shoot on April 13th at the club

Next Meetings:

Captain's meeting: March 18th @ 7pm at Hummer's Rendezvous.

April 9th 7pm at the gun club

Damon J made a motion to adjourn. Al M seconded the motion. All in favor; meeting adjourned.

Grantsburg Rod and Gun Club

Meeting Minutes

January 9, 2024

Present: President: Mike Chell, Vice President: Floyd Drohman, Treasurer: John McNally, Secretary: Jamie Paro

Board members: Alan Melin, Stoney Marek, Garrett Luedtke and Damon Johnson

Call to Order: Mike Chell called the meeting to order.

Secretary's report: Jamie read the meeting minutes from the November 14th meeting. Damon J made a motion to approve the meeting minutes and Floyd D seconded. Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's report: Current balance and cash report were reviewed. GHS account reviewed. Pending transactions reviewed. Garrett L made a motion to approve the treasurer's report Floyd D seconded. All in favor. Treasurer's report approved.

Old Business:

- Youth .22 shooting leader needed
- Items tabled until Spring
 - Lawn Care
 - Adding concrete to bird house
 - Add outlet to outside club house
 - Adjusting trap lights
 - Food service

New Business:

- Mitch and Amy Tromberg came to the meeting to provide an update of the .22 rimfire program. Event continues to be well attended. Cancelling January shoot due to cold temperatures.
- Discussion about "In Memory" board to honor members that have passed. Mike & Jamie to follow up on this.

Next Meetings: February 14th @ 7pm at Hummer's Rendezvous.

Al M made a motion to adjourn. Stoney M seconded the motion. All in favor; meeting adjourned.